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mstokes michaelstokes.com

From: support@legalzoom.com
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:20 PM
To: mstokes michaelstokes.com
Subject: Thanks for reaching out!    [ ref:_00DG0BmQx._500PjrxdH:ref ]
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Hi Michael, 
 
Thank you for letting us know you have mailed your documents.  
  
We have not yet received the original documents you sent via mail. Once we 
receive your documents in the mail, we will review them for accuracy and send 
them to the filing agency as quickly as possible. Please let us know if you have 
any further questions or concerns. 
  
Your order is still on track to be completed in the expected 15 business days. 
Please note that the expected turnaround time excludes filing delays or state 
processing time. We'll also update the order status in your account.  
 
If you have any questions or if anything else comes up, we are here to help. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Your LegalZoom Team 
 
(800) 773-0888 Mon–Fri 5 a.m. to 7 p.m. PT | Weekends 7 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT 
9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This is a service email related to your LegalZoom account. For more information about 
how LegalZoom uses your information, please see the Privacy Policy. 

 
LegalZoom provides access to independent attorneys and self-help services at your 

specific direction. We are not a law firm or a substitute for an attorney or law firm. Prices, 
features, terms and conditions are subject to change without notice. LegalZoom is located 

at 9900 Spectrum Drive, Austin, TX 78717. 
 

Please add services@e.legalzoom.com to your address book. 
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This email was sent to: mstokes@michaelstokes.com 
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